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Statement of Significance
Date of Construction_C= 1910 Architect/EngineerBuilder_ UTIKNIOWN

X Inthe opinion of the surveyor, this property appears to meet the criteria of the National Register of Historic Places

O tnthe opinion of the surveyor, this property is located in a potential historic district (National and/ or local).

The Salsich Lumber Comgany Superintendent's House is the most significant extant structure associated with the once-
thriving compang town of McKenna and is one of the finest examples of the Colonial Revival St{le in Thurston County. The
Salsich (later McKenna) Lumber Company established a major mill in Pierce County near Yelm which operated from 190¥ until
1932. The company built a town at the site as well but located the superintendent's house at some distance from the
workers' housing. The McKenna Lumber Company also assisted the Yelm Irrigation District in completing a ditch and flume
system in rural Thurston County in 1916 and inaugurated a cooperative agricultural venture on the irrigated lands for the
benefit of their employees.

Spurred by the extension of the Milwaukee Railroad through the district, William Salsich, manager of the Ulas
Estate, came West from Star Lake, Wisconsin, where timberlands were depleted. His company erected a sawmill in 1907 (at
what is now McKenna in Pierce County), logged six sections of virgin timber, and brought key people from his Wisconsin
operation includ Adam Cook, general manager, who occupied this house.

The firm built a company town, primarily on the Pierce County side of the Nisqually River, with a saloon, company
store, hotel, and post office. The company store and workers' hotel as well as some ruins of tﬁe mill are stiil in the
town in Pierce County, although the sgferlntendent's house was located on the Thurston County side of the river. The
?ousginwgé?h reflects a Palladlan formality, is an outstanding example of the Colonial Revival Style in the county.

continu

Description of Physical Appearance

The Salsich Lumber Compagf Superintendent's House is located on Vail Road approximately one mile southeast of Yelm.
Approached by a sweepiqfhcircu ar driveway, the house is an elon%?ted two-story wood frame structure rest on a poured
concrete foundation. e Colonial Revival design is dominated y a Palladian-like central pedimented pavilion, but the
fenestration and other details reflect some Craftsman influence. The hip roof is covered with wood shingles and is pene-
trated bina brick chimney on the south end wall and a pedimented center gable on the front facade. he roofline ter-
minates a plain boxed cornice and wide soffit with modillions. Walls of the first story are clad with clapboards and
cornerboards while the second story is clad with shingles. Horizontal banding separates the two stories.

The central front entry door is sheltered b¥ a wide porch with paired, tapered columns and a flat roof with a
vaulted center section. The porch roof is clad with metal sheeting and has a prominent cornice and soffit with modil-
lions. Fenestration consists of single, paired and tripled double-hung sash with six-over-six lights and plain sur-
rounds. The center gable holds a cameo window. A one-stor{ flat-roofed extension projects from the north wall (formerl
the sleeping porch) which has a top balcony with a wood railing. The rear of the house has two gabled dormers with smal
four-paned windows breaking the roofline. A small central two-story projection accommodates the offset back door. Banks
of four six-over-six double-hung sash windows are on the first floor and similar single windows light the second floor.

Ad joining the house to the north are two hip-roofed outbuildings which were formerly the woodshed and kitchen.
Their front facades, lit by bands of four six-paned windows, are joined to the house by latticework walls (continued)

Level of Significance: TLiocal
Period of Significance: 1910-1932
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SALSICH LUMBER COMPANY SUPERINTENDENT'S HOUSE

Significance (continued):

In 1916, the Salsich Company disposed of its holdings to the McKenna Lumber Company. Under the direction of William
Goodwin, Sr., who came to the area in 1907, the McKenna Company manufactured rough and finished lumber, lath, and
shingles and specialized in high grade lumber for railroad cars. The mill produced 200,000 board feet per day and
emplo¥ed 400 men at its high point.

he McKenna Lumber Company aided the Yelm Irrigation Compan{ in 1915-16 b{ providing $22,000 worth of lumber used to
build three main laterals and most of the sub-laterals of the ditch which until that time had gone unfinished because of
financial difficulties. The Yelm Irrigation Company, started in 1910, was one of the few such groups organized in
Western Washington and diverted water from the Nisqua.'lly River along a main diteh to Yelm where it was distributed by
vwooden flumes to semi-arid farmlands. The irrigated land was planted in berries and small vegetables.

The McKenna Mill Compang also pioneered a cooperative program in which the Company provided each worker with seven
to 12 acres of land (with waler rights from the Yelm irrigation project) and lumber for a house, barn, and outbuildings.
The comgany also supplied a cow and pigs or chickens, as well as provender from the company barns and store. Payments
were not due for a period of two years under the contiition that improvements be made by the tenant. The mill was also
one of the few in the county that hired women for manual labor in the sawmill. The company store was a cooperative
venture for the workers as well.

The McKenna Mill Company closed in 1932, a victim of the Depression. The company continued ownership of the town
for many years, disposing of its last holdings in the 1970s. The Goodwin family lived in the house for several decades

until it was converted for use as a funeral home in later years.

Description (continued):

with round arches, forming the appearance of a continuous unbroken elevation. .
The interior of the house retains the original fir floors and woodwork,r including board-and-batten wainscot in

the foyer, pocket doors leading to the dining room, and beamed ceilings. wo of the four second story bedrooms have

original sinks in their closets. The third floor has a small maid's room.
The house has good integrity on the exterior. A bathroom has been added on the interior on the first floor and the
fireplace and chimney replaced. The sleeping porch has been enclosed and some spaces altered to accommodate modern

kitchen amenities.



